
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, August 09, 2013 5:37 PM 
'Davis, Phyllis' 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Matilda Sanders; Reilly, Steve 
RE: Interested Party Request 

Ms. Davis: 

Per your request, we have added OPC/Kelly and Reilly as interested persons in the dockets listed 
below. 

For future reference, and to ensure that your information is handled efficiently and accurately, please 
direct comments, requests for information, and changes to contact information, to 
clerk@psc.state.fl. us. 

Give our office a call if you have any questions. This e-mail will be placed in Parties Correspondence 
in each docket for historical purposes. 

1}orotfiy .'Menasco 
Office of Cornrnission C(eyfi 
_T[(wid"a JYuf3Cic SeYvice Cornntission 
2540 Shu1naYd" Oak 'Blvd~ 
Ta{(afiassee, J'{ori{la 32399-0850 

sso-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Davis, Phyllis [mailto:DAVIS.PHYLLIS@Ieq.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 1:27PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Reilly, Steve 
Subject: Interested Party Request 

Good morning: 

I would like to request that the Office of Public Counsel, attention: J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel and Stephen C. 
Reilly, Associate Public Counsel, be listed as an interested party in the following dockets: 

130194-WS t/ 130180-WS c/ 
130178-SU r/ 130176-WS t/ 
130175-WS t/ 130174-WU ,/ 
130173-WU ,/ 130172-WS ,/ 
130171-WS t/ 130155-WU ~ 
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/ 130153-WS · 130149-WU I 
130128-WS t/ 130105-WS L 
130065-SU / 130055-WS / 
130025-WU / 130010-WS / 
120317-WS tf 120285-SU /' 

Please email all automatic notification of informal meeting notices, FA W notices, all recommendations, and 
final orders issued by the Commission to kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us. 

If you have additional questions please contact me at 488-9330. 

Thanks. 

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 W. Madison Street, Rm. 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
850-488-9330 
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Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Monday, June 03, 2013 12:42 PM 
'Carey Thomas' 

\'300\D-~'S 

PARTIES 
Cc: bkennedy@pascocountyfl.net; Ed Wallace; christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us; 

jcrawford@psc.state.fl.us; jrichards@pascocountyfl.net; Eric Fryson 
Subject: FW: Coastal Infiltration Response 5-31-13 
Attachments: Response to Bruce K Ltr 5-31-13 w-attach.pdf 

Ms. Thomas: 

Per our telephone conversation today, this e-mail serves as confirmation that this filing is duplicative 
of DN 03015-13, received by attorney McDonnell on the same date. It is my understanding that all e­
mail addresses were copied, that filings@psc.state.fl.us happened to be one of the e-mail addresses, 
and that the attached document was not intended to be filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk. Thank you for the clarification. 

Give our office a call if you have any questions. Have a great afternoon! 

1Jorotliy :Menasco 
OJJice of Conunission C{erk 
:J{oriaa Tubllc Se-rvice Connnission 
2540 Shun1ani Oak 'Bfvd~ 
Talfafiassee, :f(oriaa 32399-0850 

850-413-6770 

Please note: Flon'da has a very broad public records law Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Carey Thomas [mailto:cthomas@niamerica.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 6:59 PM 
To: bkennedy@pascocountyfl. net 
Cc: Ed Wallace; Filinqs@psc.state.fl.us; christensen.pattv@leq.state.fl.us; jcrawford@psc.state.fl.us; 
j richards@ pascocou ntyf!. net 
Subject: Coastal Infiltration Response 5-31-13 

Please see attached. 

Carey Thomas 
Ni America 
Sr. VP HR & Administration 
713-574-7760 (direct) 
713-647-0277 (fax) 
713-805-7015 (cell) 
www .niamerica.com 
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